
ORD# 

HCWP ROOF RESTORATION, CONTRACT NO. 1178, CIP NO. 690500-100000

BID TABULATION, OPENED 8/23/12, DIVISION OF POWER & WATER

Labor Material Total

Extended 

Total Labor Material Total

Extended 

Total

624 Mobilization L.S. L.S. 1,815.00 548.00 2,363.00 2,363.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

1 Job Coordination L.S. L.S. 2,600.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 5,500.00 3,500.00 9,000.00 9,000.00

2 Installation of Roof System (Complete) L.S. L.S. 15,707.00 31,413.00 47,120.00 47,120.00 7,000.00 34,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00

4

Removal and Disposal of Roofing 

Items (Complete) L.S. L.S. 2,894.00 0.00 2,894.00 2,894.00 4,500.00 4,000.00 8,500.00 8,500.00

54,625.00

Re-Construction Industries 777 Harrison Drive, 

Columbus, Ohio 43204

Kalkreuth Roofing and Sheet Metal Inc. 8345 

Green Meadows Dr. North, Lewis Center, Ohio 

43035

None Listed

$5,500.00

$63,223.55 

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE = 

Force Account, (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

$54,977.00

Prop

. 

Item 

No.

Est. 

Qty. UnitDescription

SUBTOTAL

$9,525.00

Bond Amount (Pg. P-32)

Proposal Bond Amount Required (10%)

Local Vendor? (Pg. P-9)

$7,302.50

Yes

United States Surety Company

"10% of the total amount bid"

Proposal Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-36)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Pg. P-29/30)

Non-Collusion Affidavit Completed? (Pg. P-31)

Bonding Company  (Pg. P-32)

(1) Addendum Ackldgmnt. Completed? (Pg. P-4)

$63,500.00

East Coast Metal Systems   55-0702472

Yes

$73,025.00 

33.7%

55-0647319   6/22/14  MAJ  

Yes

No 

$8,246.55

15.7%

26-3854008  5/2/12  MAJ

Yes

Contract Compliance No. (Pg. P-2a)

Yes

Note 2) No proposal affidavit completed P-36

Note 3) Rounding errors - Bidder's total ($63,224) different 

from Bid Tab total by $.45

Note 1) bond amount to low

Yes

No

Selective Insurance Company of America

$6,322.36
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